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Dear Karen and Deb,

On Monday, March 22”d, the Arts and Humanities 2 Panel of the ASC Curriculum Committee
reviewed a new course proposal for English 2200.

The Panel unanimously approved the request with four comments:

The Panel would like it mentioned that they are overall very pleased with this course.
The Panel recommends increasing the font size for the disability statement, as found
on 2 of the syllabus.

The Panel recommends adding where to purchase the textbooks and/or required
readings for the course.

The two-column format of the syllabus can be tricky to read, and the Panel would like
to suggest reformatting the syllabus to make it easier-to-read.

Additionally, on Monday, March 29 the Natural and Mathematical Sciences Panel of the ASC
Curriculum Committee reviewed a new course proposal for English 2200.

The Panel did not vote on the proposal as they would like the following points addressed:

The Panel requests that a concurrence from Statistics be acquired, as under current
OAA policy teaching statistics in a course requires a concurrence from the Department
of Stat|st|cs Formore information, please see the followmg Imk

Qrogram course- reguestmew course-sought-occurence

The Panel requests to see further information on the GE form submitted when
explaining how the course will satisfy the ELOs. Please provide more specific
information for each ELO, such as specific course assignments that will be used to
satisfy each particular ELO. Additionally, please make sure that the faculty member
who submitted/wrote the syllabus is also the person who fills out the GE form.

The Panel would like a mathematics prerequisite added to the course, specifically that
Math Placement Test level of R or above or completion of Math 1075. This is to ensure
that students do not enroll into the course if they do not have the appropriate
background to handle the coursework.

The Panel would like the language around data analysis versus data analytics cleared
up, and that since the GE Category is Data Analysis, that references of data analytics be
removed.

I will return English 2200 to the department queue via curriculum.osu.edu in order to address the
Panel’s requests.

Should you have any questions about the feedback, please feel free to contact Luke Wilson
regarding AH&2 or Wendy Panero regarding NMS (both cc’d here). You may also contact me for
additional questions.

Best,
Michael
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